
                                                                                      

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1                           March 4, 2014 
 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan  
District 2 Commissioner Pangerl 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee  
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

 
Tuesday, March 4, 2014 1:00 p.m. 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 
 
A)  Call meeting to order 
 

 
C) Public Forum.  Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda.  Each speaker 

should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 
 

D) Adopt Agenda 
 

E) Approve Minutes of February 18, 2014 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 
 

F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
 Pine County Probation Advisory Committee Minutes – November 26, 2013  
 Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report – February, 2014 
   

G) Approve Consent Items  
 

1. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion.  Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

 

Disbursements Journal Report, February 1, 2014 – February 28, 2014. 
 

February, 2014 Disbursements 

2. 
Consider approval of Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit for Ray and Marge’s Resort, 
subject to approval by the County Board. 
 

Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit 

3. 
Consider approval of full-time status  for Office Support Specialist Jessica Steffen, effective March 9, 
2014.   

 

Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period 

4. 
Consider approval of the hiring of a qualified candidate to fill the vacant Office Support Specialist 
position, authorized by the Board on February 18, 2014.  The proposed name, salary and start date for 
this position will be provided to the Board on or before the March 4, 2014. 

 
 

New Hire 



                                                                                      

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2                           March 4, 2014 
 
 

 

 
5. 

A. Consider Kelly Schroeder and Jennifer Mansavage to attend the hands-on Marshall & Swift 
Training at Xerox in Waite Park on March 19, 2014.  Marshall & Swift is the valuation method 
used to value commercial properties.  Cost of the course is $75 per person. Total cost:  $150.  
Funds are available in the 2014 Assessor budget. 

Training 

B. Consider Kelly Schroeder and Troy Stewart to attend the Minnesota Department of Revenue 
sponsored PACE course, July 28-August 1, 2014, Anoka-Ramsey Community College, Coon 
Rapids. This course is required to be taken sometime during the current licensing cycle which ends 
July 1, 2016.  Cost of course is $225 per person.  Total cost:  $450.  Funds are available in the 2014 
Assessor budget. 

C. Consider Karen Stumne and Lorri Houtsma to attend the Minnesota Association of Assessing 
Officers course Assessment Administration, October 6-9, 2014, in Plymouth.  Cost for the course is 
$380 per person plus three nights shared hotel room at $77+tax per night. Total cost:  $991 plus tax. 
This course is required to obtain the Accredited Minnesota Assessor License level required of all 
assessors by July 1, 2019.  All expenses are within the 2014 Assessor budget. 

 
 

1. 
REGULAR AGENDA 

The Personnel Committee met February 11, 2014 and made recommendations to approve revision of 
the following sections of the Pine County Policies and Procedures: 

b. Section 5: Hours of Work policy. 
c. Section 8: Insurance policy. 
d. Section 3: Recruitment & Selection policy. 
e. Section 2: Definitions policy. 

Action on other February 11, 2014 Personnel Committee items was taken at the February 18, 2014 
county board meeting. 
 

Personnel Committee 

2. 
Approve 2014 waste hauler licenses and authorize Board Chair to sign licenses.  Application fee is 
$200 per license. 
 

2014 Solid Waste Hauler Licensure 

3. 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder will provide an update as to funding for the flood buy-out. 
 

Flood Buy-Out  

4. 
AMC Conference 
Pine County Law Library  
Arrowhead Counties Association  
Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board 
East Central Regional Development Commission (ECRDC)  
NLX – February meeting cancelled 

 Riverwood Center  
 Other 
 

Commissioner Updates 

5. 
 

Other 

6. 
a. Transportation Committee Meeting, Tuesday, March 4, 2014, 11:00 a.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Upcoming Meetings 



                                                                                      

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3                           March 4, 2014 
 
 

 

 
b. Special Meeting – LEAN Report Out, Tuesday, March 4, 2014, 12:15 p.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
c. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, March 4, 2014, 1:00 p.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
d. Facilities Committee Meeting, Wednesday, March 5, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners’ 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
e. Soil & Water Conservation District Meeting, Thursday, March 6, 2014, 4:00 p.m., Public 

Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 
f. East Central Solid Waste Commission Meeting, Monday, March 10, 2014, 9:00 a.m., 1756 

180th,  Mora, Minnesota. 
g. East Central Regional Library Board Meeting, Monday, March 10, 2014, 9:30 a.m., 244 Birch 

Street, Cambridge, Minnesota.  
h. Personnel Committee Meeting, Tuesday, March 11, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners’ 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
i. Central MN Jobs and Training Service, Friday, March 14, 2014, 12:15 p.m., Workforce 

Center, 406 E. 7th St., Monticello, Minnesota. 
j. Lakes & Pines CAC Meeting, Monday, March 17, 2014, 10:00 a.m. 1700 Maple Avenue E, 

Mora, Minnesota  
k. Technology Committee Meeting, Tuesday, March 18, 2014, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners’ 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
l. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, March 18, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Boardroom, Pine County 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
m. Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, March 18, 2014, 1:00 p.m., 

Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota.  
n. Arrowhead Counties Association Legislative Dinner, Wednesday, March 19, 2014 – Twin 

Cities 
o. Rush Line Corridor Task Force, Thursday, March 20, 2014, 3:30 p.m., White Bear Lake City 

Hall, White Bear Lake, Minnesota. 
p. Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board, Monday, March 24, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Kanabec 

County Courthouse, Mora, Minnesota.  
q. Riverwood Center Meeting, Tuesday, March 25, 2014, 4:00 p.m., Riverwood Center, Braham, 

Minnesota. 
r. NLX, Wednesday, March 26, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota.  
s. NE Regional Radio Board Meeting, Thursday, March 27, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Video Conference, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota.  
 

7. Adjourn 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, February 18,2014, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangerl, Steve 
Chaffee, Curt Rossow, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Consent: 

Add 9: Health & Human Services payment of bills 
Regular: 

Remove: Persolllel Committee (Administration) items b, c, d and e 
Add 8A: Schedule LEAN Report Out Meeting 
Add 8B: Personnel Issue closed session 
Add 8C: Labor Negotiation Update - closed session 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the Minutes of the February 4, 2014 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Panger!. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Minutes, regular meeting December 18, 2013 
ECRL Library Board Minutes January 13,2014 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. R . 
Fund January 31, 2013 January 31, 2014 IncreaseiDecreasel 

I General Fund $1,669,961.41 $1,732,293.00 $62,331.56 
Health and Human $1,566,122.21 $401,830.65 ($1,164,291.56 
Services Fund I 

I Road and Bridge Fund $4,870,595.73 $1,514,201.99 ($3,356,393.74) I 
Land Management Fund $1,485,194.73 $1,802,550.80 . $317,356.07 

~-

TOTAL (inc non-major $9,373,969.25 $5,356,797.85 ($4,017,171.40) 
funds) 

eVlew January..'! 2014 C ash B a ance I 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners February 18,2014 Page I of5 



2. 	 Applications for Abatement: 
Approve Hoffman's Oak Lake Campground, 52777 Hoffman Way, Kerrick, PID 16.8900.014, pay 2013 

3. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Approve Application for Exempt Permit for the Finlayson Giese Sportsmen Club to conduct Minnesota 
lawful gambling on May 31, 2014 at the Finlayson Giese Sportsmen Club Building, 70172 Norway 
Spruce Road, Finlayson (Pine Lake Twp.). 

4. 	 Gas Tax Distribution 

Approve 2013 gas tax distribution to townships. 


5. 	 Lakes & Pines Amendment No.1 
Approve Amendn1ent No.1 Contract for Services Agreement between Lakes and Pines and Pine 
County to extend existing contract of SCDP through December 31, 2016 and authorize Board Chair and 
County Administrator to sign. 

6. 	 Equitable Sharing Agreement 
Approve Equitable Sharing Agreement with the Department of Justice and authorize Sheriff and County 
Administrator to sign. 

7. 	 Training 
A. 	 Approve HHS Director Patrick Bruflat to attend the MN Social Service Association Annual 

Conference, March 18-21,2014, Minneapolis. Registration $175; Membership $35; 
Accommodations $308; Meals $50; Travel $76. Total cost: $644. Funds are available in the HHS 
Staff Development budget. 

B. 	 Approve Social Worker Sarah Sauter to attend the MN Social Service Association Annual 
Conference, March 20-21,2014, Minneapolis. Registration $175; Membership $35; Meals $24; 
Travel $106. Total cost: $340. Funds are available in the HHS Staff Development budget. 

C. 	 Approve Financial Assistance Supervisor Peggy Brackenbury to attend the MN Social Service 
Association Annual Conference, March 20, 2014, Minneapolis. Registration $100; Membership 
$35; Travel $77. Total cost: $212. Funds are available in the HHS Staff Development budget. 

8. 	 New Hire 
A. 	 Approve the hiring of part-time Corrections Officer Cody Overton, effective February 24, 2014, 

pending completion of pre-employment screenings, $16.04 per hour, B-23. 
B. 	 Approve the hiring of part-time Corrections Officer Anne Watrin, effective February 24,2014, 

pending completion of pre-employment screenings, $16.04 per hour, B-23. 
C. 	 Acknowledge court appointment of Probation Agent Laura Stylski, effective February 24, 2014, 

$38,524 per year. 

9. 	 Health & Human Services 
Approve payment of Health & Human Services vouchers and claims in the amount of$359,796.81. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Ad Hoc Committee for Health and Human Services 

An Ad Hoc Committee consisting of Commissioners Ludwig and Chaffee was formed January 21,2014 to 
work with the County Administrator and Health and Human Services Director to review the financial 
situation within HHS and make a recommendation to cut spending. The Ad Hoc Committee met February 
5,2014 and makes the following recommendations: 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners February 18, 2014 	 Page 2 of5 

http:of$359,796.81


A) Facilities: Consolidate HHS staff into two buildings (one in Pine City~ one in Sandstone). The 
Ad Hoc Committee will work with the school district on the John Wright Joint Powers 
Agreement. No board action is necessary at this time. 

B) Public Health Functions with Kanabec County: Appoint an ad hoc committee of two 
commissioners to renew work on consolidation of public health functions with Kanabec 
County. Chair Rossow appointed Commissioners Hallan and Chaffee to this committee. 

C) Staff Reductions/Restructuring: 
1. 	 Eliminate case aide position, effective immediately. 
2. 	 Reduce office support specialist position to less than 30 hours per week, effective 

immediately. 
3. 	 Elinlinate public health nurse position with the conlpletion of the phased retirement 

program on May 31, 2014. 
4. 	 Eliminate public health nurse supervisor (C-51) position, effective immediately. 
5. 	 Fiscal Section. Restructure of HHS fiscal functions so that supervisory responsibility for the 

fiscal section is transferred to the County Auditor~s Office and the work location is the Pine 
County Courthouse, effective immediate1y~ with the move to be completed as soon as space 
is ready. Request the county auditor to present initial proposal of recommendations to the Ad 
Hoc Committee within 90 days. 

6. 	 Child Support Supervision. Authorize the restructure of the child support functions so that 
supervisory responsibility is transferred to the income maintenance supervisor and create an 
additional lead worker (support and collections specialist) position, effective immediately. 

7. 	 Direct county administrator and HHS director to implement these changes and relocate 
remaining staff as needed and continue to work with the ad hoc committee and county board 
on further budget reductions. 

The commissioners discussed the recommendations and the ongoing shortfalls in the Health and 
Human Services budget. Preliminary estimates are that 2013 will end with nearly a $1 million 
deficit and 2014 has a budget deficit of over $400~000. All commissioners concurred the decisions 
being made were business decisions and part of a necessary, on-going process in order to balance the 
Health and Human Services budget by 2015. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Ad Hoc Committee for 
Health and Human Services, numbers 1-7, above. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

2. 	 Facility Committee 
The Facility Committee met February 4,2014. No board action necessary. 

Commissioner Pangerl provided an overview of the facility committee meeting regarding window 
replacement in the section of the building in Sandstone occupied by the Soil & Water Conservation District, 
sunshades at the courthouse, leases at the Pine Government Center; and discussion as to obtaining a Request 
for Proposal (RFP) for the demolition of the old jail. The RFP has been placed on hold until funds for 
demolition are identified. Chair Rossow directed that when proceeding forward with the RFP, it is to contain 
information as to the use of the space and any costs associated with that use. 

3. 	 Personnel Committee 
The Personnel Committee met February 11,2014 and made the following recommendations: 

Extension: 
Approve hiring of 4-H Summer Assistant, grade A13. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners February 18, 2014 	 Page 3 of5 



HHS: 
a. 	 Accept resignation of Office Support Specialist Leslie Pavek, effective February 10,2014. 
b. 	 Authorize backfill ofpart-time (less than 30 hours per week) Office Support Specialist 

position. 
IT: 

Approve 4% performance increase for IT Support Specialist Ryan Findell (B24), from $16.15 to 
$16.80 effective November 28~ 2013. 

Probation: 
Accept voluntary resignation of Corrections Agent Sarah Weikle Reinhart effective February 7, 
2014. (Backfill previously approved at February 4,2014 board meeting). 

Administration: 
a. 	 Approve revised Section 16: Equal Opportunity, Non-Discrimination and Respectful 

Workplace policy. 

Items b-e were removed from the agenda. 

f. 	 LPN re-grade classification: no change in grade 
g. 	 Court Security Officer re-grade classification: no change in grade. 

Commissioner Chaffee provided an overview of the personnel committee meeting. Chaffee stated that HHS 
Director Bruflat requested to be allowed to readdress the part-time Office Support Specialist position if the 
part-time status does not work. Chair Rossow commented Extension has funds in its budget for the 4-H 
Summer Assistant position. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee (excluding 
Administration items b, c, d and e). Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

4. 	 Central Minnesota Housing Partnership 
County Administrator Minke explained in Noven1ber 2011 Pine County entered into a two-year agreement 
with Central Minnesota Housing Partnership to be the administrative body for implementation of the Rental 
Rehabilitation Deferred Loan Program in Pine County. The program has been funded for an additional two 
years and the contract for administration of this program should also be extended. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve Resolution 2014-10 extending the contract with Central 
Minnesota Housing Partnership to be the administrative body for the Rental Rehabilitation Deferred Loan 
Program in Pine County and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

5. 	 East Central Drug and Violent Offender Task Force 
County Administrator Minke explained the Mille Lacs Band Tribal Police Department/Mille Lacs Band has 
requested membership in the East Central Drug and Violent Offender Task Force and the requirement for 
the amendment of the Joint Powers Agreement. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to amend the language of the Joint Powers Agreement to state: "Amend 
the Joint Powers Agreement for the East Central Drug and Violent Offender Task Force to allow for the 
Mille Lacs Band to become part of this Joint Powers Agreement allowing the Mille Lacs Tribal Police 
membership in the East Central Drug and Violent Offender Task Force contingent on membership being 
offered and accepted." Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

6. 	 Extension of Kanabec County Contract - Assessor Services 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder explained since March 1,2012 the assessor's office has provided 
support to the Kanabec County Assessor's Office due to their lack of employing an appropriately licensed 
assessor. Jurisdictions can operate this way no longer than two years and Kanabec's two-year period will 
expire February 28,2014. The Department of Revenue will require Kanabec County to employ an 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners February 18. 2014 	 Page 4 of5 



appropriately licensed assessor within 90 days of February 28,2014. Kanabec County has requested to 

extend the current contract through June 1, 2014. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to approve the extension of the contract with Kanabec County for 

assessor services through June 1, 2014 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 


7. 	 Commissioner Updates 
East Central Solid Waste Commission (ECSWC) - Commissioner Hallan stated ECSWC has received a few 

odor complaints; discussion being held regarding hauler contracts; machinery repair. 
East Central Regional Library (ECRL) Board - Commissioner Chaffee stated ECRL is discussing the 

building of a new facility. 

8. 	 Other 
A. 	 LEAN Report Out Special Meeting scheduled for March 4,2014 at 12:15 p.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone,Minnesota to update the County Board on the recent KaizeniLEAN Event held 
February 11-13,2014 for the SSTS permit process. 

B. 	 Cancellation ofNortheast Regional Radio Board meeting, Thursday, February 27, 2014. 
C. 	 Addition of County Board meeting, Tuesday, March 4, 2014, 1 :00 p.m., Public Health Building, 


Sandstone, Minnesota. 


9. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

10. Personnel Issue 
Chair Rossow called a five minute recess at 10:41 a.m. 

The board reconvened at 10:51 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to close the meeting in accordance with Minnesota Statutes § 13D.03, 

Subd. 1 (b) and §13D.05, Subd. 2(b). Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to open the meeting. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 

5-0. 

Meeting opened at 12:10 p.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve an agreement with an employee. Second by Commissioner 

Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to reinstate Mary Patterson effective January 17,2014 and authorize a 45
day leave. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 


11. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 12:13 p.m. The next regular 
meeting of the county board is scheduled for March 4, 2014 at 1 :00 p.m. at the Public Health Building, 
Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners February 18,2014 	 Page 50f5 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, February 18,2014, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangerl~ Steve 
Chaffee, Curt Rossow, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Comn1issioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the Minutes of the February 4, 2014 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner PangerL Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Minutes~ regular meeting December 18, 2013 
ECRL Library Board Minutes January 13,2014 

Commissioner Panger! moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee n10ved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

i Fund January 31, 2013 i January 31, 2014 : Increase(Decrease) 
I General Fund $1,669,961.41 I $1,732,293.00 $62,331.56 

r Health and Human $1,566,122.21 ! $401,830.65 ($1,164,291.56 . 
Services Fund i 

I Road and Bridge Fund $4,870,595.73 $1,514,201.99 ($3,356,393.74) 

Land Management Fund $1,485,194.73 $1,802,550.80 $317,356.07 I 

TOTAL (inc non-major $9,373,969.25 $5,356,797.85 ($4,017,171.40) I 
i funds) 

Approve Application for Abatement, Hoffman's Oak Lake Campground, 52777 Hoffman Way, 
Kerrick. 

Approve Application for Exempt Permit for the Finlayson Giese Sportsmen Club to conduct 
Minnesota lawful gambling on May 31, 2014 at the Finlayson Giese Sportsn1en Club Building, 
70172 Norway Spruce Road, Finlayson. 

Approve 2013 gas tax distribution to townships. 

Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners February 18, 2014 Page 1 of4 



Approve Amendment No.1 Contract for Services Agreement between Lakes and Pines and Pine 
County to extend existing contract of SCDP through December 31, 2016. 

Approve Equitable Sharing Agreement with the Department of Justice and authorize Sheriff and 
County Administrator to sign. 

Approve HHS Director Patrick Bruflat to attend the MN Social Service Association Annual 
Conference. Total cost: $644. 

Approve Social Worker Sarah Sauter to attend the MN Social Service Association Annual 
Conference. Total cost: $340. 

Approve Financial Assistance Supervisor Peggy Brackenbury to attend the MN Social Service 
Association Annual Conference. Total cost: $212. 

Approve the hiring of part-time Corrections Officer Cody Overton, effective February 24,2014, 
pending completion of pre-employment screenings, $16.04 per hOUL B-23. 

Approve the hiring ofpart-tin1e Corrections Officer Anne Watrin, effective February 24, 2014, 
pending completion of pre-employment screenings, $16.04 per hour, B-23. 

Acknowledge court appointment of Probation Agent Laura Stylski, effective February 24,2014, 
$38,524 per year. 

Approve payment of Health & Human Services vouchers and claims in the amount of$359,796.81. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
An Ad Hoc Committee consisting of Commissioners Ludwig and Chaffee to review Health and Human 
Services met February 5, 2014 and makes the following recommendations: 

A) Facilities: Consolidate HHS staff into two buildings (one in Pine City, one in Sandstone). 
B) Public Health Functions with Kanabec County: Appoint an ad hoc committee of two 

commissioners to renew work on consolidation of public health functions with Kanabec 
County. Chair Rossow appointed Commissioners Hallan and Chaffee to this committee. 

C) Staff ReductionslRestructuring: 
1. 	 Eliminate case aide position, effective immediately. 
2. 	 Reduce office support specialist position to less than 30 hours per week, effective 

immediately. 
3. 	 Eliminate public health nurse position with the completion of the phased retirement 

program on May 31, 2014. 
4. 	 Eliminate public health nurse supervisor (C-51) position, effective immediately. 
5. 	 Fiscal Section. Restructure of HHS fiscal functions so that supervisory responsibility for the 

fiscal section is transferred to the County Auditor's Office and the work location is the Pine 
County Courthouse, effective immediately. Request the county auditor to present initial 
proposal of recommendations to the Ad Hoc Committee within 90 days. 

6. 	 Child Support Supervision. Authorize the restructure of the child support functions so that 
supervisory responsibility is transferred to the income maintenance supervisor and create an 
additional lead worker position, effective immediately. 

7. 	 Direct county administrator and HHS director to implement these changes and relocate 
remaining staff as needed and continue to work with the ad hoc committee and county board 
on further budget reductions. 

Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners February 18. 2014 	 Page 2 of 4 

http:of$359,796.81


Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Ad Hoc Committee for 
Health and Human Services, numbers 1-7, above. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

The Personnel Committee met February 11,2014 and made the following recommendations: 
Extension: 

Approve hiring of 4-H Summer Assistant. 
HHS: 

a. 	 Accept resignation of Office Support Specialist Leslie Pavek, effective February 10,2014. 
b. 	 Authorize backfill of part-time (less than 30 hours per week) Office Support Specialist 

position. 
IT: 

Approve 4% performance increase for IT Support Specialist Ryan Findell, from $16.15 to $16.80 
effective November 28,2013. 

Probation: 
Accept voluntary resignation of Corrections Agent Sarah Weikle Reinhart effective February 7, 
2014. (Backfill previously approved at February 4, 2014 board meeting). 

Administration: 
a. 	 Approve revised Section 16: Equal Opportunity, Non-Discrimination and Respectful 

Workplace policy. 

(Items b-e were removed from the agenda.) 

f. 	 LPN re-grade classification: no change in grade 
g. Court Security Officer re-grade classification: no change in grade. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second 
by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve Resolution 2014-10 extending the contract with Central 
Minnesota Housing Partnership to be the administrative body for the Rental Rehabilitation Deferred Loan 
Program in Pine County. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to amend the language of the East Central Drug and Violent Offender 
Task Force Joint Powers Agreement to state: "'Amend the Joint Powers Agreement for the East Central 
Drug and Violent Offender Task Force to allow for the Mille Lacs Band to become part of this Joint Powers 
Agreement allowing the Mille Lacs Tribal Police membership in the East Central Drug and Violent 
Offender Task Force contingent on membership being offered and accepted." Second by Commissioner 
Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to approve the extension of the contract with Kanabec County for 
assessor services through June 1,2014. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 
A Special Meeting has been scheduled for March 4,2014 at 12:15 p.m. for LEAN Report Out 

Chair Rossow called a 10 minute recess at 10:41 a.m. 
The board reconvened at 10:51 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to close the meeting in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §13D.03, 
Subd. 1 (b) and §13D.05, Subd. 2(b). Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to open the n1eeting. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 
5-0. 

Meeting opened at 12:10 p.m. 

Summary of Minutes ~- Pine County Board of Commissioners February 18, 2014 	 Page 3 of4 



Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve an agreement with an employee. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to reinstate Mary Patterson effective January 17,2014 and authorize a 45
day leave. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 12: 13 p.m. The next regular 
meeting of the county board is scheduled for March 4~ 2014 at 1 :00 p.m. at the Public Health Building, 
Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

February 18.2014 Page 4 of 4Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 



Pine County Probation Advisory Committee 

APPROVED MINUTES 


Tuesday, November 26, 2013 

Present: Terryl Arola, Cheryl Bjerke, George Horbacz, Brent Jahnz. Sgt. Dan Kunz, Brian Moreau. Bill 
Morgan, Sgt. Rob Ouverson. Ravi Roelfs. Bill Steele, Suzanne Thompson. Sarah Weikle. Lee Williams, 
Amanda Wimmer 

Excused: Becky Foss 

Call to Order 6:00 pm 
1) Committee Business 

• 	 Per Diems 
• 	 Approve last minutes MOTION Passed: Brent JahnzlBill Steele 

2) Presentation - Restorative Justice featuring Pine County Program 
Juvenile Diversion Program - Presented by: Ravi Roelfs 
Ravi also works part-time for Polk County Wisconsin with their Community Service
Restorative Justice programs and Victim-Offender conferences. 
Attached is his presentation. 

3) 	 General Updates 
• 	 County Probation News - Terryl Arola/Sarah Weikle 

.,. 	 Sarah reported that we had already exceeded the record number of court-ordered 
PSI's this year. The vast majority of these are domestic-related offenses. These 
psrs~ by statute, also include a domestic violence inventory CDVI) assessment. 

}- Terryl reported that agents have been working hard on putting out lots of fires. The 
caseload numbers are steady but we have had a steady increase in 2012-2013 of 
Probation Violations, A&D's and Sanction Agreements. Violation reports are up 
over the past year from 311 to 376. Sanctions have actually doubled for adults and 
juveniles. 

}-	 No staff changes. 
}- Last Thursday we had an emergency evacuation of the building due to a white 

powdery substance in envelopes that were delivered by mail to some of the 
departments. The result was a lot of work disruption. 

'Y 	 Ben Wiener is the new Veterans Services Officer for Pine County. He stopped over 
and met with probation staff. We now include asking our clients if they are a Veteran 
on all our forms to help connect them with Veterans Services as may be needed. 

• 	 DOC Probation news -Brian Moreau 
'Y The DOC has had 2 maternity leave of absences, a retirement and are just plain 

busy. 
>-	 In regards to the current state of probation in the DOC, Brian noted that they are 

also seeing more difficult cljents lately involving domestics, mental illness, 
homeless and sexual offense cases. He has worked with the DOC for 19 years 



and his perspective of probation is that agents are investing a far greater amount 
of agent involvement in helping clients vs. greater punishment. There is more 
EBP, research based. new activities that are shown to work with clients. This 
requires additional agent time investment to provide more case management. 

, Currently the DOC has an exceHent Commissioner who is very supportive of 
probation. 

, Brian noted that they are seeing that sex offender treatment lessens recidivism and 
are one of those things that are proven to work. 

, He commented on the excellent relationship the DOC shares with all in criminal 
justice system in Pine County. He respects that we all work well together. 

, Brian also noted that the DOC has a new website that the focus is clients staying 
out without being involved in a new offense. 

• 	 RAP program - Brent Jahnz gave us an overview. 
The Release Advanced Planning services helps clients when first coming out ofjail. It 
is a program in the Pine County Jail for Pine residents. A panel works with social 
worker Joe Kolb who does an assessment to help determine each individuals needs. 
An Action Plan is put together to help provide a path for the client to follow so they 
don't reoffend. The plan may include steps to ensure they are taking their meds 
regularly and referrals to housing, education, programs or treatment resources. Brent 
states that studies have shown Stearns Counties RAP has had a 700/0 drop in 
recidivism. 

4) 	 Comp Plan Goals & Objectives Updates 
• 	 2013 Plan Presentations 

)0- Pine County Board June 
)0- PICK Judges - August 
)0- DOC: Jill Carlson, Field Services & Sherry Hill. Regional Director - October 
The 2013 Comp Plan has been approved by all our partners. 

• 	 2013 program outcomes will be reviewed at the February PAC meeting as the first step of 
developing the 2014 comp plan. 

• 	 EBP Training and Implementation Updates 
)0- In January the Probation department has case planning training for all the agents except 

Travis Fisher. Travis will be completing his MI-2 training as one of the prerequisites. 
)0- Randy is working on setting up MI training for the DOC agents. Tessa Nelson will be aMI 

trainer for the DOC. 
)0- What is MI? Motivational Interviewing techniques help agents learn to help provide an 

empathetic collaborative environment to strengthen a person's motivation and commitment to 
change. The means of communication include active listening, reflection, and open ended or 
scaling questions that encourage the offender to accept responsibility for change and begin 
the necessary steps. The premise is that decision they make for themselves are easier to 
commit to and live with. 

• 	 New Technology: EM devices & CSTS updates 
)0- There is a new alcohol monitor unit that includes facial recognition that is being tried through 

our electronic monitoring vendor. The unit is the size of a cell phone and using cell signaL 
A text is sent to the client saying to take at test. The technology cuts down the manual 
picture comparison at the monitor center since 80% of the tests will be confirmed upon the 
facial recognition. A GPS feature confirms the location where the test is taken. Random 



calls can provide less predictability for the client. The cost is the same as the other cellual 
models. 

~ Pine County Probation is gearing up to put the repeat DWI offenders on their annual 30 days 
of alcohol monitoring over the Holidays. 

).- There will be a new updates for CSTS in January 2014. Two of the key features are a 
standard adult violation report to be used across the state and a records purge/archive module 
for data in CSTS. 

• 	 Current Funding: Pine Countv Probation 
'y 	 Fee Collection Currently $ 45,001 has been collected so we should be on target to meet the 

2013 proj ections for this year's budget. This year a high $ 12,000 was collected through 
Revenue Recapture. There was some discussion about whether to write off the very old 
accounts because there are over $ 312 1000 in past due accounts that have been submitted to 
the State. Very few have been cancelled out thus far. 

~ 	 2013 Budget 
• 	 CPO reimbursement was at 30.9% 
• 	 Cog classes revenue is down 
• 	 Salaries and wages - we will be over budget as no COLA had been budgeted based on 

the fact COLAs had not been given the previous 4 years. State contracts which set the 
scale for the probation agents did include a COLA in 2013. 

• 	 The phone line item wi]} go over due to purchasing iPhones for the agents to be in 
compliance with county policy implemented in 2013 that prohibited county email on 
personal phones. 

• 	 The credit card service fees will be a couple hundred dollars over projected budget. 
• 	 Agent mileage will be over but county car gas is under so it should even out. 
• 	 Due to the high number of PST's the purchase of the online DVI test was over. 
• 	 Postage will likely be under budget 
• Juvenile placement dollars will be over in 2013. 


).- 2014 Budget 

• 	 The 2014 budget is submitted 
• 	 The request for fulltime PO and later part-time alternative were denied. 
• 	 The rest of the budget went through including salary increases. 

5) 	 State & Tribal Criminal Justice Learning & Listening Session 
Terryl shared some statistical information from the session with tribal leaders and the State 
departments of Human Services~ Corrections, and Public Safety that was held at Black Bear 
casino recentl y. 

6) 	 Next Meeting: February 25th at 6pm - Public Health Building - Sandstone 

Motion to Close 8: 18pm MOTION passed: Bill S/Sarah Weikle 

Minutes by: Suzanne Thompson 



P NE COUNTY PU L C WO sPINE COUNTY 
MlNN5:SO'l'A 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Telephone 320-216-4200 
Fax: 320-629-6736 

Mark A. LeBrun, P.E. 
1-800-450-7463 Ext. 4200County Engineer 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report page 1 of 2 pages 

February 2014 

CR 104 T38N R20W Section 28 locate HARN control station, search for, tie out and 
GPS PLSS comers, update files. 


CSAH 9 T39N R21 W Sections 1, 12 and 14 create survey drawing, research records and 

update files for 2014 road construction season. 


CR 171 T44N R 17W Sections 3 and 10 research records and update files for 2014 

excavations for PLSS conler evidence. 


CSAH 23 T38N R21 W Sections 20, 29 and 32 research records and update files for 2014 

road construction season. 


CSA1-I 17 T41N R21 W Section 15 research records and update files for 2014 bridge 

replacement. 


CSAH 61 T39N R21 W Section 33 research records and update files for 2014 road 

construction season. 


CSAH 5 T38N R22W research records and update files for 2014 road construction 
season. 


CSAH 21 T41N and T42N R19W research records and update files for 2014 road 

construction season. 




Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report page 2 of2 pages 

CSAH 30 T42N R19W research records and update files for 2014 road construction 
season. 

Provide HAR.N coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS comer certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed. 


/.~----~---. 


Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 
Monthly Report February 20 14.doc 



PINECOUNTYREQ·UEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


H:.. eq uested Board Date: 

f 
Regu ~ar A gendaII'vlarch 4~ 2014 
Estimated Time: 

I 15 rvtin,I ''"''''''' JO Min. 

I
i 

3D MifJ. 45 Min . 1 hour I
i OeiUlntflcm Keqm.'Stwg }'\I,;;·ucnt 
j 

!..,., .'
.2II i\uditor/Treasurer pL ... / "l+ 

Dah.:' 
I 

Ilem fot[)iscus,sion: 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



n INII(~ M"IJ 
CAIHYJ ***** Pine COUllty ***** ~ IIN~~ CI "J W!.1f '15 

2/26/14 2:11PM 
Pc.ge 46[)ISBlJRSE?-.'fENTS JOURNAL REPORT Specific DaH's: 02/0l/2014 - ()2/2R l 2014 

RECAP BY fUND FUND A~10l)N 'r NA~"1E 

45L290J31 (;r~TR" t RF\TNt IF FUND 

13 .262 .424,00 ROAD &. HRITJGE FHND 

2;> 2.1aUjS lAND MAN;\GEt<U:NIl l l ~.f) 

39 1,,;'HLOO 20nSA (i ,O . .1\IL Ht)NO':; 

16 2.t4,94fL 79 c;ROUP HtAl:nr INS rnr--:fl 5/1/95 IGtN} 

80 40~ , 643J)O COl rN ry ( OIJFt'lIONS /,GFNCY HiND 

82 446.77 T/\.\r" ;\ NIl PH'~AITIES /\.(;ENC) n ::-m 
84 33,481 ,79 fj \Sl (EN'fRAt DRUG TASK F()HCt M;rNC'Y r 

1,399,949,61 Tot,*l nghm~{'nl(~nlS 

RECAP BY1'i'PF 'T"fPE AMotlNT NAME 
1,399.9.t951 !\PIJ 


1,399.9'19,51 Tf)f(ll nj ~lH!l~('ment~ 


Copyrighl 2010 InH~grah'd Finandtd SY';tr'm~ 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD 
ACTION 

.~.~) 

ReqUl'Sh:::d IL ard Dav~: 

Auditor- TI"C~~ISUr(>r 

C(Hl...em /\ g (;ll($n rI'ic(1\l' ( 'ir,,{;'} 
~,~.>;~":.;. -:-:..,......----<,..,..-- ....",..",, 

Rcgu lal"\gellda 
E5timmedrime: 	 iFiCti's( /r'iI{',i 

10 iVl lt:. 15 \lin . 

JO i\fin. 4 5 ivlin, ihuur 

~~ ____d.-: :l:!d 
rkp,trtnlcnf/iL.~ad SlgonltlJ'!.; i)ntc 

iteml for Uls:cnssirm: ((Hl~ fonnper i tem.1 



\ 

'K DlSPL,\ '\ PFR\rn 

a.fj ~~ ~.lpTn G:t' '~h i s r C.I1C )~~ ~~ l a.pp:ht.,·.)....::..1; ~ l ~ .. d.; .J' h .. ..ll ~ ' _t.."r ' I<,.: :i . J~ )! ~ I : IL .., i". I !. "" i.~d' " ~' .. I, _- . el p_C(1f}l nn rU;- ~ <~. ".'(Cr'"" h~~' L.i.\v :~ 

:11 I;)' ,': ,11) " 'i ', 'I" !:tw " , I.I,: ' l'>-st' ~< , "H i~ i eph;)n.t ,\.j!:,I'/ I'. L f ._,' 1':1 l" , ,' lIn~.1 \' ";,:' , ; ' .. -' - I' ' 1: , ' k, !: P ~\:c 


, ; ,f I : .!.~ h,I,' \': -i. I' I~'I : \ \ , , t.hen ~; :!m! ' '" 

'\.pphl'all h ' 'i:,:nill ' Olt lh" . C' " llt( ,.1111 ( 111' the -'"I1t1~\ lI\l,t,J~ fdlll r I '.Ujlu r l 1~ (11 (nt' 'ull·m \O~ '" ill r , .,11 '" hra 


: ' 1'\1'" ,I.,.~, " " ' ~ I" I "II "'" ~~' Vel' ilwJn b'lL t , I .XJ . >~ 1:1':' ('(j hy ;i1) \ CHy i'\ iY",fF .I!' ,,' Ir.'\ I ' I I ,.,1" 


l',t;~r n: Wt;I:~: j pk;,,:" j ' f"'l' l' ,.·.;1 ,\ I I ! , ;~ ~ , ' r'l '~ "d q ui ~hcr \ 1)1[ : hd n\\ 


',ioi: ',, '.'0''' !1" t \,d'~; Fm" hav\': ne:cun ... .1 II: , ::I\l' , .,;.t,II ' ;1,' ,I.;'.,d' :hi , 1'r.l , :· \ ' _ .. I:1 '.~ },iBfl1 t>d nv. 

wi i\.. p ph.,~'J;n, ( , ,' li-p . -I,,' \\ , !'~ ,~~, . "', 'I" .-".::i }f. / r ,'inrn,.'C ", F' :'1 ;,',' I.' :~ ... If I, 'I • n<:n~.KL 

CltTI\ 'f, , \ ill! .. u .aur 
ihe 

·•· .. .. ···.. ····· ········ ··..·....·..··...._···1;"-\llInun t l~l.....ci\(...d_ ..:
1 

http:n<:n~.KL


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

March 4, 2014 

!consent Aeendaj (please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

HHS 
~ Lt==..~'--~ 2124/14 

Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Consider full time status - completion ofprobationary period 

Jessica Steffen, Office Support Specialist effective March 9,2014 

Board ActiOD Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
App/OV8/ 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please:Circie) 

Regular Agenda March 4, 2014 
l:still1ated Time: 	 (Please Circle) 

10IVlin. 15 IVlin. 
Tim.- needed 

30 tvfin , 45 tvfin. 1 hOllr 
,#.~"'~''"'"Department Requesting Action: •l : /':~_~_,,_~,w 

~ . "')' I "j'" 
_......" ,. -::=- ., , '\ <" ::" (< j

HI-IS Department Head Signature Dnte 

!ten) for Discussion: (ol1e 1'01'111 }lcr item) 

Authorization to appoint a qualified candidate for our vacant part-tilne Office Support 
Specialist position as approved by the Board on February 18/ 2014. The narne/ start date and 
salary will be provided on or before March 4/ 2014. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Document's: Attadlecl None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

."".. -" 
Requested Board Date: !esent Agenl!~(lse Circle) 

March 4, 2014 

Department Requesting Action: 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Land Services D~ Head s~gnature ;;'/£5L I~ 
Date 

Consider attendance by Kelly Schroeder & Jennifer Nfansavage to the hands-on lvfarshall & Swift 
Training at Xerox in TVaite Park on March 19 from 10am-3pm. Marshall & Swift is the valuation 
method }ve use to value commercial properties. Cost ofthe course is $75 per person. All expenses are 
'within the 2014 Assessor budget. 

Consider attendance by Kelly Schroeder & Troy Stewart, to the Minnesota Department ofRevenue 
sponsored PACE course July 28-August 1,2014 at Anoka-Ramsey Community College, Coon Rapids. 
This course is required to be taken sometime during the current licensing cycle which ends in July 1, 
2016. Cost afthe course is $225 per person. All expenses are within the 2014 Assessor budget. 

Consider attendance by Karen Stumne & Lorri Houtsma to the !vfinnesota Association ofAssessing 
Officers course Assessment Administration October 6-9,2014 in p(ymouth, .iVlN. Costfor the course is 
$380 per person plus 3 nights shared hotel room at $77+tax per night. This course is required to 
obtain the Accredited Minnesota Assessor License level are required ofall assessors by July 1, 2019. 
All expenses are within the 2014 Assessor budget. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approve Course attendances. 

Supporting Documents: Attached gD 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

3/4/2014 

Department: 

Administrator's 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

~larAgen~ 
Estimated Time:~Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Date: 

2/27/2014 

The Personnel Committee met at the February 11,2014 meeting and reviewed the following policy 
updates/revisions: 
Section 3: Recruitment and Selection Process 
Section 8: Insurance 
Section 2: Definitions 
Section 5: Hours of Work 

Policy changes are described in the attached policy documents. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
Approve Pine County policies and procedure manual updates for Sections 3, 8,2 and 5. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 

Signature: 



3. RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION PROCESS 

3.1 	 Purpose: All recruitment and selection policies and procedures are designed and 
administered for the purpose of hiring candidates best able to perform the work 
required. 

Position Authorization: Department Heads and/or supervisors shall notify the 
Human Resources office when a replacement vacancy exists in a department or 
when there is a desire to fill a newly created position and the position has been 
approved and budgeted for by the County Board of Commissioners. The Human 
Resources office shall review the request and shall forward a recommendation to 
the County Board. The County Board shall be the final authority in the filling of a 
replacement position. Regular budgeted positions shall remain and exist until 
eliminated by the County Board. The department head and/or supervisor shall 
work with the Human Resources office in the review and development, if 
applicable, of a position description. If necessary, the newlrevised description 
shall be classified and graded in the manner prescribed in the 
Classification/Grading policy. This shall be completed prior to posting or 
recruiting for any position. Limited teml positions shall exist until the funding for 
the position decreases beyond what was expected in the original authorization of 
the Board for the limited term position. 

3.2 	 Recruitment: The Human Resources office shall prepare a notice of position 
vacancy for all openings. This notice shall include a brief description of the 
responsibilities and essential duties of the position, qualifications necessary to fill 
the position, and the salary range. The Human Resources office shall post all 
announcements in accordance with applicable union contracts for positions 
covered by Agreements. Advertisement shall be done in such a manner to provide 
open competition of qualified candidates. There shall be no preference given to 
relatives of current employees or elected officials. All positions, except 
department head level, shall be required to submit an official Pine County 
employment application. Resumes or other materials will not be accepted without 
a completed application. 

Declaration of Policv of Equal Employment Opportunity: Pine County 
acknowledges that equal opportunity for all persons is a fundamental human 
value. Consequently, it is the policy of the County to provide equal opportunity in 
employment and personnel management for all persons to provide access to 
admission to full utilization and benefit of training and promotional opportunities 
without discrimination because of race, color, creed, religion, age, national origin, 
sex, martial status, public assistance status, disability, sexual orientation or 
membership or activity in local human rights commission and to otherwise 
promote full realization of human rights within Pine County to the extent 
permitted by law. To implement this policy, Pine County requires that every 
person making application for currently employed by or applying for future 
vacancies in the employ of the County of Pine will be considered on the basis on 

Board Approved lO~2~07, 3-4-14 



individual ability and merit without discrimination or favor. In furtherance of this 
policy, the County of Pine established an Equal Employment Opportunity Policy, 
providing for and assuring fair and equitable treatment in all phases of public 
employment, including selection, compensation, benefits, training opportunities, 
promotions, transfer, layoffs and other terms, conditions and privileges of 
employment. The concept of the Equal Employment Opportunity Policy is 
consistent and fundamental to the maintenance of effective equal opportunity and 
shall be implemented as an integral part of the County of Pine's Personnel 
Policies and Procedures. 

Responsible Official: The Pine County Board of Commissioners shall appoint an 
Equal Employment Opportunity Coordinator annually at the January meeting of 
the County Board of Commissioners. 

Equal Employment Opportunity Coordinator: The Pine County Board shall 
provide adequate opportunity to the EEO Coordinator to attend necessary training 
through conferences, institutes, workshops, seminars and other activities 
conducted for the purpose of promoting positive implementation ofthe Equal 
Employment Opportunity Policy in Pine County. The Equal Employment 
Opportunity Coordinator shall be required to prepare or obtain and maintain 
written documentation on demotions and disciplinary actions taken with regard to 
employees of said County. Pine County sha1l charge the Equal Employment 
Opportunity Coordinator with the responsibility of conducting follow-up 
interviews with recently hired employees as well as interviews with terminated 
employees to assure compliance with the Equal Employment Opportunity Policy. 
Pine County shaH charge the Equal Employment Opportunity Coordinator with 
the responsibility of following up complaints of discrimination for the purpose of 
problem identification. 

Public Notification of Equal Employment Opportunity Policy: All contract 
leases and stationary shall indicate Pine County's adherence to its Equal 
Employment Opportunity policy. Pine County shall include the statement: "Equal 
Opportunity Employer" on all want ads placed by Pine County for employment. 
Pine County shall include a non-discrimination clause in all of its union contracts 
and agreements henceforth. 

3.3 	 Evaluation of Candidates: The Human Resources Office will develop a testing 
and scoring system for openings. The selection process may consist of one or any 
combination of the following methods: ability tests, achievement tests, 
performance tests, rating(s) of experience and training, oral tests, evaluation of 
daily work performance, physical agility tests, work samples, and/or other 
acceptable selection techniques. Any method(s) chosen shall evaluate only those 
criteria necessary to perform adequately in the position. An eligibility register 
sha11 be developed of qualified applicants for the position opening. 

Board Approved 10-2-07,3-4-14 



Veterans Preference: An objective, job-related measure where points can be 
awarded for Veterans preference shall be utilized for applicant screening. The 
measure is any rating scale which can be converted to 100 points, based on an 
examination or rating of application forms applied to all candidates equally. After 
applying the measurable rating system, veterans, who so elect, must be awarded 
an additional five (5) points, and disabled veterans, who so elect, awarded an 
additional ten (10) points. Widows of deceased veterans and spouses of disabled 
veterans, who so elect, receive the same points that their spouses would receive if 
they were applying for the job. 

Interview: !fop ,candidates! shall ~~, ~al1ed in foran oral interview and shall be 
considered position finalists. Only the Human Resources Office shall release this 
information. The interview panel shall consist of at least two (2) persons with one 
(1) representative from the Human Resources office:. The full Board of " 
Commissioners or subcommittee thereof, shall be involved in the interview 
process for department heads. 

Reference Checks: All candidates who are finalists shall under go a complete 
reference check prior to the offer of employment. No reference check shall be 
done on any candidate who does not complete an authorization for a reference 
check and a release ofliability. Any reference check shall be consistent with state 
and federal laws. 

Criminal Background Checks: All candidates offered employment for a 
position shall under go a complete criminal background investigation. 
Employment for a position will be contingent based on the acceptable results in 
the criminal background investigation and approval of the investigation. 
consistent with state and federal laws. 

~illrlJl1~!2JJ.El:t~QillKL~lJ£L2illlQJJ~u"IE:mr)lo'vment fo~ !hese positio.ns~il} be. 
contingent based on a negative testing result from the medical lab in accordance 
with the County's Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy. 

Medical/Psvchological Examination: A pre-employment medical or 
psychological examination will be required for only job related reasons, shall test 
only for essential job-related abilities, and shall not be required until after a 
conditional offer of employment has been made. The offer of employment may be 
contingent on acceptable results of a medical or psychological examination by a 
qualified medical professional designated by the Department Head. The Sheriff's 

'I(--------------~ Comment [m6]: Added new language to reflect 
l current drug testing practice. 

"l'Comment [m7]: Deleted All candidates offered 
 \,1 


employment for a position shall undergo a pre- I 

employment drug & alcohol screening consistent I 

~!.~_~~..?~_~2:~~~g and_~~_~o! Testi~ Policy. J 

Board Approved 10-2-07, 3-4-14 



Department, or other law enforcement agency, filling a peace officer position or 
part-time peace officer position may require or request an applicant to undergo 
psychological evaluation before ajob offer is made provided that the 
psychological evaluation is for those job-related abilities set forth by the Board of 
Peace Officer Standards and Training for psychological evaluations and is 
otherwise lawful. 

3.4 	 Appointment and Notification: The department head andlor supervisor will 
select the candidate most suited for the position with emphasis given to total 
overall score. It is the responsibility of the department head and/or supervisor to 
inform the Human Resources Manager of the selection and request 
acknowledgement from the County Board to hire the selected candidate. The full 
Board of Commissioners of sub-committee thereof shall be involved in the 
selection/interview process for department heads. At the discretion of the Board, 
Commissioners may also be involved in the selection process for other positions. 
Selected candidates may be offered the position prior to County Board action; 
however, it shall be conditional upon that action. The candidate selected for the 
position shall be notified of employment including, but not limited to the: starting 
date starting time, hourly or monthly rate of pay, place of report to duty, and the 
position for which the person has been hired. This notification shall be sent out by 
the Human Resources office unless otherwise indicated. 

3.5 	 Temporarv Employment: When the need arises for the services of temporary 
help, the Department Head shall notity the Human Resources office no less then 
two (2) weeks prior to the needed assistance. This notification shall be in writing 
and detaiL at a minimum: the specific need, the type of work to be done, the length 
of time the assistance is needed, the circumstances requiring the temporary 
assistance and what the department has done to minimize this need. The Human 
Resources Manager shall review the request and make a determination on the 
request. Temporary help of1ess than two (2) weeks in length will not require Board 
action, however expense of temporary help must be included in department budget. 
The Human Resources Manager shall, upon approval of placement of temporary 
help, make arrangements to fill the position. 

Board Approved 10-2-07, 3-4-14 



8. INSURANCE 

8.0 Insurance Benefits 
Insurance benefits are provided to benefit eligible employees and employees 

working thirty (30) hours per week or more that are employed by the County. Employees 
working thirty (30) hours per week will receive the benefit. Amounts shown are for full
time employees and require an adjustment to a pro-rated amount for benefit eligible 
employees less than 40 hours per week. 

If an employee and spouse both work for Pine County and you have children. In 
this case one of you wil1 take family coverage and list your spouse and children as 
dependents. (Effective April 1, 2000 married couples: The amount the county contributes 
towards the CMM single and family premiums will be subtracted from the total BCBS 
DG family premium for those individuals that both work for the county and are married. 
The difference wil1 be the responsibility of the married couple. If the married couple 
elects a plan other than DG and the total amount of county contribution for CMM family 
and single is more than a family premium, the married couple shall not receive the 
difference. The spouse listed as a dependent will not be eligible to take single health 
insurance coverage.) 

Pine County employee Health, Dental, and Life insurance benefits shall start the 
first of the month following employment or if the start date is the first day of the month 
then insurance coverage shall commence that day; effective 1-1-2007. 

8.1 Life and Dental Plans 
Life insurance is provided through ~term p<?licy on the employee <:>l1ly. The 

amount of coverage is established by the county board. Employees also have the option 
of purchasing a supplemental term policy on themselves, their spouse, or their children 
solely at the expense of the employee. 

Solely at the expense of the employee, dental insurance is available for employees 
to purchase. 

8.2 Insurance Contributions 

a. County Contribution: The County shall contribute a set dollar amount 
towards the total premium of each pla~:Amount contributed t()wards health care 
premiums shall be reviewed by the IPersonnc1l~ol11n:titte~ eyery Yt:arand P!opos.ed 
to the County Board of Commissioners by the iAdministratOlyHuman Res()urce.s 
Department. 

Family coverage for purposes of insurance includes the employee and any 
dependents to which coverage is extended under the County's insurance policy. 
The County may, at its discretion, select alternative carriers that provide at least 
equivalent coverage. 

- Comment [ml]: Deleted $20,000 
Updated verbiage to reflect previous and future 
coverage changes and for board to elect coverage 
amount 

Board Approved 9-19-06, 10-2-07, 3-4-14 
Amended 11-7-06, 10-2-07 

http:P!opos.ed


b. 
Emplovee Contribution: Employees shall be responsible for all costs of 

insurance in excess of the County's contribution. That amount shall be directly 
deducted from an employee's compensation. The County may implement a 
premium conversion program that will allow employees to elect to pay their 
portion of the insurance contribution on a pre-tax basis. 

8.3 PERA Retirees 
Non-union employees who retire early (at an age less than 65) shall be eligible for 

the same group hospital/medical insurance coverage as is provided for active employees. 
Employees wishing to exercise this option shall notify Human Resources within the time 
period allowed under COBRA laws (60 days from the date of the qualifying event). 

Failure to make insurance payments to the County will terminate a retired 
employee's right to continue in the group plan. To qualify for this benefit, an employee 
must be eligible to receive a PERA annuity at the date of that employee's retirement. 
However, it will be the former employee's obligation to inform the County that he/she 
wishes to exercise this option. The County will not pay any retroactive premiums. All 
retirees who receive an annuity under a retirement program may elect to purchase at their 
expense individual and dependent hospital, medical. and dental coverage equivalent to 
that of active employees, however, Pine County shall follow MN Statute 471.61 Subd. 
2b, which states "A former employee may receive dependent coverage only if the 
employee received dependent coverage immediately before leaving employment" 

8.4 Post Emplovment Health Care Savings Plan 

A. All PERA elected officials, will participat.e 
in the Health Care Savings Plan administered by the Minnesota State System 
as follows: a) Upon termination, any severance payment due will automatically be paid 
into the plan b) Each pay period, two percent 
(2%) of gross wages will be deducted and deposited into the plan ~~==-"'-".!.!.!.'~= 

These funds shall be withheld pre-tax and invested at the direction of the individual 

employee, and may be used to pay eligible health care expenses as described by IRS 

Publication 502. 

(Effective 6-1-2006) 


~I'-comment [m6l: Deleted full ..tIme and permanent l 
parI-rime non-union employees. ' 

Board Approved 9-19-06,10-2-07,3-4-14 
Amended 11-7-06, 10-2-07 



8.5 Deferred Compensation Plans 
As of October 1, 2006 Pine County administers four (4) Deferred Compensation 

Plans as listed below: Nationwide. MNDCP (Minnesota Deferred Compensation Plan), 
FTJ, and Ameritas. 

The Pine County Board of Commissioners reserves the right to terminate any 
existing vendor if participation falls below 25 enrollees. Future vendors will not be 
admitted for pine county employee participation. 

Board Approved 9-19-06,10-2-07,3-4-]4 
Amended 11-7-06, 10-2-07 



2. DEFINITIONS 

Unless otherwise indicated, the following words and tenns used in this document 
shall have the meanings indicated below. 

2.1 	 Appointing Authority: as used in these policies mean the County Board of 
Commissioners 

2.2 	 Appointment date: is the date at which the County effectively hires the 
employee. The employee is considered a member of the department to which 
he/she has been appointed as of the effective date on the approved status change 
from the Board of Commissioners. 

2.3 	 Base Pav Rate: is the employee's hourly pay rate exclusive of longevity, 
overtime, or any other special allowance. 

2.4 	 Board: means the Pine County Board of Commissioners 

2.5 	 Benefit-Eligible Employee: is a regular employee scheduled to work thirty (30) 
or more regular hours per week. 

2.6 	 Classification: means one or more positions sufficiently similar with respect to 
duties and responsibilities that the same descriptive title may be used with clarity 
to designate each position allocated to the class, that the same general 
qualifications are needed for performance of the duties of the class, that the same 
tests of fitness may be used to recruit employees, and that the same schedule of 
pay can be applied with equity to all positions in the class under the same or 
substantially the same employment conditions. 

2.7 	 Collective Bargaining Agreement: A contractual agreement, which has been 
negotiated or arbitrated by official members of any recognized employee union 
and the County Board. 

2.8 	 County Board: The Pine County Board of Commissioners 

2.9 	 County ~dministrato~: Tbisposi!i()t1 is app()intedbyt~e bo~nj a:"d m.anagestbe. 
day-to-day operations of the county. 

2.10 	 Compensatory Time: means time off with pay in lieu of monetary payment for 
overtime iworked. 

2.11 	 Continuous Operations: are those functions, which are required to operate on a 
twenty-four (24) hour per day, seven (7) day per week basis. 

2.12 	 ~unless otherwise indicated, this means working days. 

Deleted (Non-union employees 

Board Approved/Adopted 12-20-05, 10-2-07,3-4-]4 
Effective 1-1-06 
Amended 9-18-07 



2.13 Demotion: a change by an employee from a position in one class to a position in 
another class with less responsible duties and a lower pay grade. 

2.14 Department Head: is an individual appointed/elected to head a department and 
who is responsible for the supervision of a department. County department heads 
are: 

County Engineer/Public Works Director 
Health & Human Services Director 
Land Services Director I. ( Comment [m4]: Updated to reflect current 

department head positions. 
1

-.J 
2.15 Division: means a branch of a department of the County service. 

2.16 Elected Official: Those County Officials selected by vote of the constituency. 
Elected Officials shall be considered benefit eligible employees. The elected 
positions are: 

Attorney 
Auditor /Treas urer 
Commissioner 
Sheriff 

2.17 Employee: includes any person holding a position subject to appointment, 
removal, promotion, or reduction by the County Board. 

2.18 Employer: is the County of Pine 

2.19 Exempt Emplovee: those employees who are not covered by the Federal Fair 
Labor Standards Act (FLSA). These include executives, professionals, and 
administrative staff. 

2.20 Full-time Employee: is an employee scheduled to work at least 40 regular hours 
per week. 

2.21 Grade: the value assigned to a position or class, by the Human Resources Office 
or consultant, and as adopted by the County Board. 

2.22 Grievance: Any complaint filed with a supervisor, department head, or Human 
Resources by an employee of the County alleging a violation by the County or other 
employee of the rules, policies or procedures contained herein. 

2.23 Immediate Familv: shaH be defined as the employee's spouse, children, parents, or 
any member of the employee's household, related by blood or marriage. 

2.24 Intern: an individual who is working in a temporary status as part of an educational 
program or experience, may be paid or unpaid. 

Board Approved/Adopted 12-20-05, 10-2-07,3-4-14 
Effective 1-1-06 
Amended 9-18-07 



2.25 	Just Cause: shall include but not limited to inefficiency, misconduct, 
incompetence, negligence, insubordination, disrespect, or other sufficient causes. 
For disciplinary purposes is cause, which relates to and affects the manner in which 
the employee performs his or her duties. The cause in question may occur on or off 
duty. +fl!:,-·-e-'f.tdt:m-et~·slltOWlfl~:·{fl~=-e;a$=-H-ee-{yFt'e-as·ons-jffrr-d·isl:,-tt;·Ii-flHf\r·il€ft·8fl-FFHfs·t·-be 

2.26 Lav-off: the separation of an employee or group of employees from the County 
payroll due to lack of work, lack of funds, the abolition of a position, or an 
organizational change. 

2.27 	Non-Exempt Emplovee: those employees covered by the Federal Fair Labor 
Standards Act such as clerical, technical, etc. 

2.28 	On-Call Emplovee: is an employee having no permanent status and who reports or 
gets called into work on an as needed basis. These employees are ineligible for 
County benefits. 

2.29 	Overtime: all approved hours worked over the normal workweek (40). 

2.30 	Part-time employee: is an employee scheduled to work fewer than 30hrs/week in a 
twelve (l2) month period. These employees are not eligible for county benefits. 

2.31 	 Permanent Part-time emplovee: is an employee scheduled to work at least 
30hrs/week in a twelve (12) month period. These employees are eligible for 
prorated county health, sick, vacation, etc benefits. These benefits are prorated 
based on at least 30 hours worked per pay period. 

2.32 	Performance Evaluation: a process whereby the employee's performance in the 
position is reviewed and rated. 

2.33 Position: means any specific office, employment, or job calling for the performance 
of certain duties and for exercise of certain responsibilities by one individual. 

2.34 	Position Description: a general description of a position/classification ofjob 
duties, responsibilities, knowledge, skills, abilities, and minimum qualifications for 
appointment to the position. 

2.35 	Probationary Period: means a working test period during which an employee is 
required to demonstrate his/her fitness for the position to which he/she is appointed 
by actual performance of its duties. 

2.36 	Promotion: a change of an employee from one position to another position of 
greater responsibility and higher pay grade. 

Board Approved/Adopted 12-20-05, 10-2-07,3-4-14 
Effective 1-1-06 
Amended 9-18-07 



2.37 	Reallocation/Reclassification: means a reassignment. or change in allocation of an 
individual position by raising it to a higher class, moving it to another class on the 
same level, or reducing it to a lower class on the basis of significant changes in the 
kind, difficulty, or responsibility of the work performed in such position. Generally, 
reallocation is the term used to describe the action by which a position is granted a 
different salary, higher or lower, but the position title remains the same. 
Reclassification occurs when both the position title and the salary are changed. 

2.38 	Regular employee: is an employee who is employed more than nine (9) months 
within a twelve month period and more than thirty (30) hours per week. This 
is a permanent position on the County work force. An employee who has 
successfully completed his or her specified probationary period. 

2.39 Resignation: the voluntary separation from County service by an employee. 

2.40 	Retirement: voluntary separation from employment by an employee who, at the 
time of separation, meets the qualification requirements under a County approved 
retirement program. 

2.41 	 Seniority: is the total length of continuous service from the first date of hire after 
gaining permanent employee status. 

2.42 	Seasonal emplovee: any employee whose position is basically seasonal in character 
and (l) is not employed for more than 67 working days in any calendar year or (2) 
are not employed for more than 100 working days in any calendar year and the 
employees are under the age of 22, are full-time students enrolled in a non-profit or 
public educational institution prior to being hired by the employer, and have 
indicated, either in an application form of employment or by being enrolled at an 
educational institution for the next academic year of term, an intention to continue 
as students during or after their seasonal employment. This definition applies unless 
the position is covered in a collective bargaining agreement (Ref: MN Statute 
179A.03). Seasonal employees are not eligible for County Health, Sick, Vacation. 
and Holiday benefits/pay. Department Heads shall not exceed 67 days on seasonal 
employee without County Board approval. 

2.43 	Severance pav: final payment made to an employee who retires or resigns in good 
standing as specified by the rules, regulations and policies contained herein. 

2.44 	Suspend: to temporarily relieve an employee from duties of employment. 

2.45 	TemporaQ' employee: means an employee having no permanent status. For 
example, employees who have been appointed for a designated period of time to 
complete a limited project. The employment (l) is not to exceed 67 days or (2) not 
more than 100 working days in any calendar year and the employees are under the 
age of 22, are full-time students enrolled in a non-profit or public educational 
institution prior to being hired by the employer, and have indicated, either in an 

Board Approved/Adopted 12-20-05, 10-2-07,3-4-14 
Effective 1-1-06 
Amended 9-18-07 



application form of employment or by being enrolled at an educational institution 
for the next academic year of term, an intention to continue as students during or 
after their seasonal employment. Temporary employees are not eligible for County 
benefits. The definition also applies to those employees who are working not more 
than 14 hours/week average over a six (6) month period on an as needed basis. (Ref 
MN Statute 179A.03) Temporary employees are not eligible for County Health, 
Sick, Vacation, and Holiday benefits/pay. Department Heads shall not exceed 67 
days on seasonal employee without County Board approval. 

2.46 Termination: the involuntary separation from County employment. 

2.47 Veteran: any person defined as a Veteran by MN statutes, Section 197.447 as may 
be amended. 

2.48 Veteran preference: preference granted to a Veteran by MN Statutes, Section 
197.455, and 197.46 as may be amended. 

Board Approved/Adopted 12-20-05, 10-2-07,3-4-14 
Effective 1-1-06 
Amended 9-18-07 



5. HOURS OF WORK 

5.1 Work Day and Work Week 
a. 	 The nonnal workweek for employees shall be forty (40) hours. Regular 

business hours for the County shall be 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday through 
Friday. Nothing shall prevent the Board from changing the duration or 
scheduling of office hours or length of work day/week for any employee. 

b. 	 Respective Department Heads shall set the scheduling of hours worked by 
individual department employees. Department Heads or their designee may, on 
occasion, approve a variation of the hours worked within an individual's 
nonnal workday, providing the offices are adequately staffed. While employees 
may request a variation of the hours worked within a normal workday, the 
Department Head, or their designee is under no obligation to grant such 
requests. 

5.2 	 Rest and Lunch Periods 
a. 	 All full-time, non-exempt employees are allowed reasonable rest periods 

during the day if the business of the office pennits. These rest periods are 
fifteen (15) minutes in duration and are paid. The breaks shall be taken as close 
to the middle of each four (4) hour period as possible. Rest breaks not taken 
are lost. These breaks are not cumulative and cannot be banked or used to 
extend a lunch period. 

b. 	 Lunch breaks shall be 1/2 hour. Lunch breaks are unpaid and cannot be used 
in the calculation of overtime, unless the employee is required to remain at his 
or her workstation throughout the lunch break. 

5.3 	 Attendance 
Employees shall be in attendance at their work in accordance with the rules 
regarding hours of work, holidays. and leaves. Each department shall keep daily 
attendance records of its employees, and such records shall be subject to review 
by the Human Resources Office. 

5.4 	 Overtime: Exempt 
Exempt employees are not entitled to overtime compensation. Nothing in this 
section shall prevent an exempt employee and his or her department head from 
mutually agreeing to a work schedule for that employee that approximates a 
normal workweek over an extended period oftime. It is also understood and 
recognized that department heads must devote a great deal of time outside the 
normal office hours to accomplish the business of the County. To that end, 
department heads are allowed to take infonnal time off as may be appropriate and 
as operations pennit. 

Board Approved 9-19-06, 10-2-07, 3-4-14 
Amended 10-2-07 



5.41 Exempt employees assigned to special projects (duties outside of 
normal scope of job description) as determined by the Pine County Board of 
Commissioners shall be compensated for hours spent on assignment at a rate 
set by the County Board. 

Overtime: Non-exempt 
~At-H·KHt·rs--\¥Hr-kecl-·hy··nofl-e:x-e-tl1pt-·-erHp if~"ees··-u-p-tH·-f·o-rty···(4HJ-·hoUf-S-tfl--t~-le··wee-k·; 

-s·haH··be--treatecl··-a5-t'egula-r-·-hour-s··work-ed·;··A·-H··-hotH·'s··worked··hy···nofl-exempt 
ernploYees····in-e*eeS:s···of-foi~y-·H(}thoUf-S··-t·H--the--·week,-s-ha-H··he-t	 :"',oH-s·ideretl·overl·ime

Hvertinle-·s-haH·-be··c·mn·pens·atecl-at-·Hne·-al"l4-·one··-h·alf·tifnes·-t-he-·nof-ma~-houdy···pay~ 

C~{'l-rnpenSfttion·-f')I'-th{}se··hours:···w{'l-rkee--·m·u·s-t··he-·ov-ei1-tn'le·-pay-:···:r:-he--·gepm1-Hleilt 

H·e·ad--Of-·cles-ignee-Hlust-i·}f-e-appro-ve··sue·h···ove-ti·tlue·-llt.1Hf-s-·wer4~ed-;·+iour-s--wofked 

shatJ-tne·I·I:Hie--('*l~y---thBS€-··hHuf·s··where-·th-e-eInpl{'l-yee-ts···a€tUH·~Y·-WOi!ktH·g-··a:nd···sha-g 

tK-tt-··i-Hdu-de--vue·utiHn-ti-me··u-sed,··-s·i€k-·t·tme··used~··-ht)l·id·ays·,Hf-any··{}ther-··id·te·-t-i-me; ._ 

All hours worked by non-exempt employees in excess of forty (40) hours in the 
work week, shall be considered overtime. The Department Head or designee 
must approve overtime hours worked. Hours worked shall include only those 
hours where the employee is actually working and shall not include vacation time, 
Paid Time Off, sick time, holidays or any other idle time. 

Overtime shall be compensated at one and one halftimes the normal hourly pay. 
Department Heads may allow the accrual of compensatory time in lieu of 
overtime pay under the same requirements as overtime. Compensatory time may 
only accrue to a maximum of 40 hours. I .. ., - -- ...	 .. .. _._ .. . . ... --- ... ... ..... ... ..... 

5.5 	 Exempt Status 
The list below indicates the status of each job classification under the Fair Labor 
Standards Act. This is subject to change at any time. The Human Resources 
Manager, in consultation with the appropriate Department Head, will identify the 
FLSA exempt status for each classification. If the Department Head disagrees 
with the determination of the Human Resources Manager, a review of the exempt 
status will be conducted by the County Administrato~ ~~9s.e 4ec~sio.nwill 
determine the exempt designation. 

DEPARTMENT POS ITION TITLE 	 STATUS 

..··rComment [mi]: Deleted i
"-......_._..._.............._......_--_..._...._.•........---.- - ...-.-- .-- -----..~.' 


-r Comment [m2]: Revised language with added 
I comp time provision. 

Land Services Land Services Director 
Land Services Deputy Assessor 
Land Services Property Appraiser 
Land Services Clerk III 
Land Services Planning, Zoning, & SW Secretary 
Land Services Environmental Technician 
Land Serv ices County Forester 

Administrator County Administrator 
Administrator HR and Payroll Specialist 
Administrator Administrative Ass istant 
Administrator Payroll C lerk 

Board Approved 9-19-06, 10-2-07, 3-4-14 
Amended 10-2-07 

Exempt 
Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 



Admin istrator 
Administrator 

County Attorney 
County Attorney 
County Attorney 
County Attorney 
County Attorney 

County Auditor/Treasurer 
County Auditor/Treasurer 
County Auditor/Treasurer 
County Auditor/Treasurer 

County Recorder 
County Recorder 
County Recorder 

Extension 
Extension 

Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 
Health & Human Services 

Information Technology 
Information Technology 

Probation 
Probation 
Probation 
Probation 
Probation 

Building Maintenance Supervisor 
Building Maintenance Worker 

County Attorney 
Lead Prosecuting Attorney 
Assistant County Attorney 
Office Manager - Legal Sec 
Legal Secretary 

County Auditornreasurer 
Chief Deputy Auditornreasurer 
Clerk HI 
Collections Specialist 

County Recorder 
Records Technician II 
Records Technician 1Il 

4-H Summer Assistant 
Administrative Assistant-Extension 

HHS Director 
Administrative Assistant-HHS 
Financial Assistance Supervisor 
Fiscal Supervisor 
Social Services Supervisor 
Nursing Supervisor 
Family Services Aide 
Office Support Specialist 
Administrative Assistant 
WIC Case Aide 
Account Technician 
Case Aide 
Support Enforcement Aide 
Financial Worker 
Fiscal Officier 
Support & Collections Specialist 
LPN Staff Nurse 
Financial Assistant Specialist 
Child Support Officer 
Fraud Specialist 
Lead Support & Collections Specialist 
Social Worker 
Public Health Nurse 
RN Staff Nurse 
Nurse Mental Worker 
Nurse Manager-RN 

IT Supervisor 
Systems Support Specialist 

Probation Director 
Corrections Agent 
Senior Corrections Agent 
Career Corrections Agent 
Clerk III 

Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Exempt 
Exempt 
Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Exempt 
Exempt 
Exempt 
Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non--Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 
Non-Exempt 

Board Approved 9-19-06, 10-2-07,3-4-14 
Amended 10-2-07 



Probation 
Probation 

Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Publ ic Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 

Sheriff 


Veteran Service 

5.6 Emergency Closings 

Administrative Assistant Non-Exempt 
Electronic Monitoring Non-Exempt 

County Engineer Exempt 
Hwy Maintenance Superintendent Exempt 
County Surveyor Exempt 
Tech Supervisor/CADD Specialist Non-Exempt 
Fleet Supervisor Non-Exempt 
Highway Maintenance Supervisor Non-Exempt 
Right-of-Way Manager Non-Exempt 
Engineering Tech III Non-Exempt 
Engineering Tech II Non-Exempt 
Engineering Tech I Non-Exempt 
Sign & Traffic Tech Non-Exempt 
Survey Crew Chief Non-Exempt 
Heavy Equipment Operator Non-Exempt 
Mechanic Non-Exempt 
Administrative Assistant-HWY Non-Exempt 

Sheriff Exempt 
Chief Deputy Exempt 
Office Manager Exempt 
Secretary-Civil Non-Exempt 
Secretary-Crim inal Non-Exempt 
STS Crew Leader Non-Exempt 
Civilian Bailiff Non-Exempt 
Jail Matron Officer Non-Exempt 
Civil Process Server Non-Exempt 
911 Coordinator Non-Exempt 
Administrative Assistant - Civil Non-Exempt 
Administrative Assistant Criminal Non-Exempt 
Assistant Jail Administrator Exempt 
Jail Administrator Exempt 
Dispatch Supervisor Non-Exempt 
Deputy Non-Exempt 
K-9 Deputy Non-Exempt 
Investigator Non-Exempt 
Sergeant Non-Exempt 
School Resource Officer/Investigator Non-Exempt 
Correctional Officer Non-Exempt 
Dispatcher Non-Exempt 
Jail Sergeant Non-Exempt 
Jail Program Coordinator Non-Exempt 
Jail Secretary Non-Exempt 
Administrative Assistant - Jail Non-Exempt 

Veterans Service Officer Exempt 

This policy may be implemented for emergency conditions within Pine County. 
Employees will not be required to report to work nor to stay and are to use their 
own judgment regarding reporting to work or leaving early. Employees must 
notify their Department Head or designee if not reporting to work or when leaving 

Board Approved 9-19-06, 10-2-07,3-4-14 
Amended 10-2-07 



early for safety reasons. Non-exempt employees who leave early or do not report 
to work due to adverse weather conditions must use Vacation, Compensatory, or 
PTO (Paid Time Off) to avoid unpaid time, which may result in prorated benefit 
contributions. 

Responsibility for Declaring an Emergency Condition 
Declaring an emergency condition shall be the responsibility of the Chair or Vice
Chair of the County Board in the absence of the Chair, or their designees. 
Determination of the emergency condition will be made in consultation with the 
Commissioner(s) representing the district(s) in which the emergency condition 
exists, if this is practical. 

Notification of Emergencv Condition 
Upon determination that an emergency condition exists, the County !Administrator Added Administrator 


or his/her designee shall convey notice of the condition to County employees as . 

follows: 


If a determination is made to declare an emergency condition prior to the 
commencement of the normal business day, notification shall be made by 6:30 am 
or as soon thereafter as possible, to the local media for public announcements. 
Notification shall also be made to the department heads or supervisors impacted 
by the decision. During times of severe weather, it shall be incumbent upon 
employees to be aware of the emergency condition prior to the start of a workday 
by reference to local radio stations and by an established County emergency 
phone line. With regard to other emergency conditions, department heads or 
supervisors shall notify the employees in their departments of the emergency 
condition as soon as reasonably possible. 

If a determination is made to declare an emergency condition after the 
commencement, but prior to the end, of a normal business day, notice shall be 
conveyed to the media, emergency phone line and to the department heads or 
supervisors impacted by the decision. Department heads or supervisors shall 
notify the employees in their departments of the emergency condition as soon as 
reasonably possible. 

Board Approved 9-19-06, 10-2-07,3-4-14 
Amended 10-2-07 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

March 4,2014 

Ut:PaJ.lHlt:lH ¥J, '0 .M,.1..iL1Vll. 

Land Services 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: Sircle) 


10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 
30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

~De-·--, t Head Signature aJJ~l
f D te 

Section V, Subd. 3 ofthe Pine County Solid Waste Ordinance states that uNo person shall collect or 
transport solid waste for hire without first obtaining a license from the County Board. " 

Businesses who have applied/or and met the requirements in 2014for a Licensefor Solid ltVaste 
Collection and Transportation are: 

Curt's Roll-Offs- Pine City 
Donna Tourville - Askov 
East Central Sanitation - Cambridge 
J & D Sanitation - Brook Park 
Matt's Sanitation - Hinckley 
iV/ike's Sanitation Sturgeon Lake 
Mille Lacs Band ofOjibwe - Onamia 
Nordstrom's Sanitation Service - Moose Lake 
PHASE Recycling Sandstone 
Pine County STS - Pine City 
Ron's Roll-OjJs - Hinckley 
Terry's Disposal-Harris 
Tri-Township Disposal District Sandstone 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
Authorize county board chair to sign 2014 waste hauler licenses. 

Supporting Documents: ~Tone
'(~~~~~~" 



PINE: COUNTY 
MINNlI:SO'l'A 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 

1602 Hwy 23 North. Sandstone, MN • 55072 


(320) 216-4221 • (800) 450-7463 x4221. Fax (320) 216-4202 


PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 


COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION 

2014 . 

Granted to: 

Curt Kruse 

Curt's Roll-Offs 

17951 Meadow View Lane 

Pine City, MN, 55063 


Expires 12/31/2014 

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PJNE COUNTY 
SOLID WASTE ORDINANCE. 

THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. 

ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
OF PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA, . 

CHAIRMAN, PINE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 
1602 Hwy 23 North. Sandstone, MN • 55072 

(320) 2164221 • (800) 450~7463 'x4221 • Fax (320) 216-4202 

PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 

.. COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION 
2014 

Granted to: 

Donna Tourvifle 
PO Box 175 
Askov, MN. 55704 

Expires 12/31/2014 

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PINE COUNTY 
SOLID WASTE ORDINANCE. 


THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. 


ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY SqARD 

OF PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA. 


CHAIRMAN, PINE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNJlIQO'rA 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 

1602 Hwy 23 North. Sandstone, MN • 55072 


(320) 216-4221 • (800) 450~7463 x4221 • Fax (320) 216-4202 


PINE COUNTY, MINNES.OTA 

LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 


COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION 

2014 

Granted to: 

East Central Sanitation 
P.O. Box 671 


. Cambridge, MN. 55008 


Expires 12/31/2014 

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PINE COUNTY 
SOLID WASTE ORDINANCE. 

THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. 

ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
OF PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA. 

CHAIRMAN, PINE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 



PINE COUNTY 
Ml~soTA 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 
1602 Hwy 23 North. Sandstone, MN • 55072 

(320) 216-4221 • (800) 450-7463 x4221 • Fax (320) 216-4202 

PINE COUNTY,MINNESOTA 

LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 


COLLECTJON AND TRANSPORTATION 

2014 


Granted to: 

J & D Sanitation 
15095 Mallard Rd. 
Brook Park1 MN 55007 

Expires 12/31/2014 

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PINE COUNTY 
SOLID WASTE ORD1NANCE. 

THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. 

ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
OF PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA. 

CHAIRMAN, PINE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 



PINE: COUN'T"Y 
M1NNB:SO'l'A 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 

1602 Hwy 23 North. Sandstone) MN • 55072 


(320) 2164221 • (800) 450-7463 x4221 • Fax (320) 216-4202 


PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 


COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION 

2014 

Granted to: 

Mathew Bloom 

Matt's Sanitation 

16082 Emma Rd. 

Hinckley, MN, 55037 


Expires 12/31/2014 

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PINE COUNTY 
SOLID \AJASTE ORD1NANCE. 

THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. 

ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
OF P)NE COUNTY, MINNESOTA. 

CHAIRMAN) PJNE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS· 



PJNE: COUNTY 
MINNB:60'r'A. 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING,ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 

1602 Hwy 23 North. Sandstone, MN • 55072 


(320) 216-4221 • (800) 450-7463 x4221 • Fax (320) 216-4202 


PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 


COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION 

2014 

Granted to: 

Mikels Sanitation 

P,O. Box 144 

Sturgeon Lake) MN. 55783 


Expires 12/31/2014 

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PINE COUNTY 
SOLID WASTE ORDINANCE. 

THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. 

ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
OF PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA, 

CHAIRMAN) PINE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 



PINE COUNT'Y 
MINNlll&OTA 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 

1602 Hwy 23 North. Sandstone, MN • 55072 


(320) 216-4221 • (800) 450-7463 x4221 • Fax (320) 216-4202 


PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 


COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION 

2014 

Granted to: 

Mille Lacs Band Of Ojibwe 

43408 Oodena Dr. 

Onamia, MN. 56359 


Expires 12/31/2014 

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PINE COUNTY 
SOLID WASTE ORDINANCE. 

THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. 

ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
OF PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA. 

CHAfRMAN, PINE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 
1602 Hwy 23 North • Sandstone,MN • 55072 

(320) 216M 4221 • (800) 450-7463 x4221 • Fax (320) 216-4202 

PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 


COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION 

2014 


Granted to: 

Dale Nordstrom 

Nordstromls Sanitation Service 

4867 Hwy 73, P.O. Box 72 

Moose Lake, MN. 55767 


Expires 12/31/2014 

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PINE COUNTY 
SOLID WASTE ORDINANCE, 

THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. 

ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
OF PINE COUNTY: MINNESOTA. 

CHAIRMAN, PINE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNNli:eo'rA 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 
1602 Hwy 23 North. Sandstone) MN • 55072 

(320) 216-4221 • (800) 450-7463 x4221 • Fax (320) 216-4202 

PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 


COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION 

2014 


Granted to: 

Phase Recycling 

1 04 fv1ain S1, 

Sandstone, MN. 55072 


Expires 12/31/2014 

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PINE COUNTY 
SOLID WASTE ORDINANCE. 

THIS UCENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. 

ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
OF PINE COUNTY, fVlINNESOTA. 

CHAIRMAN, PINE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNIl:&"O'l'A 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 
1602 Hwy 23 North. Sandstone, MN • 55072 

(320) 216-4221 • (800) 450-7463 x4221 • Fax (320) 216-4202 

PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 


COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION 

2014 


Granted to: 

Pine County STS 
635 Northridge Dr. NW 
Pine City, MN, 55063 

Expires'12/31/2014 

THIS LICENSE'S GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PINE COUNTY 
SOUD WASTE ORDINANCE. 

THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. 

ISSUED BY AUTHORfTY OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
OF PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA. 

CHAIRMAN, PINE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNND:SOTA 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONlNG, AND SOLID WASTE 
1602 Hwy 23 North. Sandstone, MN • 55072 

(320) 2164221 • (800) 450-7463 x4221 • Fax (320) 216-4202 

PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 


COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION 

2014 


Granted to: 

Hartl Ent. 

DBA Ron's RoJl-Offs 

516 Barry Ave. 

Hinckley, MN. 55037 


Expires 12/31/2014 

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PINE COUNTY 
SOUD WASTE ORDINANCE. 

THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. 

ISSUED BY AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
OF PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA. 

CHAiRMAN,. PINE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 

1602 Hwy 23 North. Sandstone) MN • 55072 


(320) 216-4221 • (800) 450-7463 x4221 • Fax (320) 216-4202 


PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 


COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION 

2014 

Granted to: 

Terris Disposal 

41376 Harder Ave. P.O. Box 56 

Harris, MN. 55032 


Expires 12/31/2014 

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PINE COUNTY 
SOLID WASTE ORDINANCE. 

THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. 

lSSUED BY AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
OF PINE COUNTYl MINNESOTA. 

CHA[RMAN, PINE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 



PJNECOUNTY 
lYUNNlllSO'rA 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING, AND SOLID WASTE 

1602 Hwy 23 North. Sandstone, MN • 55072 


(320) 216 ..4221 • (800) 450-7463 x4221 • Fax (320) 216-4202 


PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

LICENSE FOR SOLID WASTE 


COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION 

2014 

Granted to: 

Tri-Township Disposal District 
59893 Tamarck River Rd. 
Sandstone, MN, 55072 

Expires 12/31/2014 

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED SUBJECT TO THE PINE COUNTY 
SOLID WASTE ORDINANCE, 

THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. 

ISSUED BY AUTHOR(TY OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
OF PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA. 

CHAIRfVlAN, PINE COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

March 4,2014 

...., .l'l.~LlUIl;
.l, ..I. 

Land Services 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: 
 (Pleasec~ 

10 Min. 15 Min: 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min, 1 hour 

-1{2:; ;l~~y

Departtnent Head Signature ~ ate 

It has been 1 year, 8 months, 1 week, and 1 day since northern Pine County was devastated by the 
flooding ofthe Moosehorn and Kettle Rivers. In total 112 improved properties were damaged, 67 of 
them substantially. Pine County has worked in conjunction with the Minnesota Homeland Security and 
Emergency Management (HSEM) office to secure thefunding to purchase 32 properties through the 
Federal Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. The program is designed to avoid future, repetitive 
losses. 

On February 26, 2014 Pine County received our award letter to begin the purchase a/these properties. 
These properties will be purchased, placed in the ownership ofthe city or township they are in, and 
turned to green space. Pine County had previously been under the impression that we had to fund the 
project ourselves and then get reimbursed, however we are working on the possibility ofgeiting the 
money advanced to 'Us, much like a highway project. A kick-off meeting between the county and HSEM 
will be scheduled shortly to work out all/he details, however it is the goal to have the project complete 
by December 31,2014. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
None - information only. 

Supporting Documents:0a:h:!J None 



u.s. DepartmentafHomeland Security 
Region V 
.536 South Clark 8treet3 Floor 6 
Chicago, JL 6060S 

-FEMA 


Ms. I<ris Eide~Director 
Minllesota Homeland Security and.Bmergency Management 

FEB2·~20t4Minnesota .O~partment ofPublic· Safety 
445Minne1\ota~treet, SUite 223 
St. Paul, MN 55101..6223 

Attention; Ms. Jennifer Nelson, State Hazard Mitigation Officer 

RE: ,Project Approval ~ 4069.10-R Pine County Acquisition 

Dear Ms. Bide: 

Your application for the Pine County Acquisition projectis eligible undetthe Hazard Mitigation Grant 
Program(HMGP).StrategicFundsManagemen.t (SFM) is being applied to thisproject.SFMis the 

H

,piQ6e~sfofolJIigaoriffBMGP. fun:ds-incr~met:lmny1)a$ed()n.the project worksc1:iedul¢aud post award
progress. 

This projecthas been cleared under the National EnViromnental Policy Act (NEPA) and determined to be 
categaricaIlyexcludedinaccordancewith44CFR.Partl0.8(d)(2)(vH). 

The NEMIS 'Project MtihagementReportindicates the 'amount offunds designatedfotHMGP project 
and administrative costs. You may oolydraw down those funds you will disburse withinthree days of 
the draw doWn date. 

Should you need . any assistance or have questions, please have your staff contact Morgan Holloway at 
(312) 408-5427. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Andtew Velasquez ITI 

, Regional Administrator 
Attachments: 	 NEMISProjeciMariagementReport 

Project Location Surn:mary Sheet 
'Record ofEnvironmelltal Consideration 
Environmental Closeout DeClaration 



. . . .. . . . . .. ... .:::' . " ':. '.. .. .. . 

·HAzARD MrrIGATIONGRANTPR()GRAM 
Strategic Funds ¥anagement~llJllIIlary . 

.. 	 . . .... .. : :-: -.. :.. . . :. .. .. ... .. .. - :: 

. Grantee: 	 MNH~ll1elandSeeUritY& Emel'gencyManageDlenf' ' . 
:S1i.bgrantee: : .PiilecouiiiY · . . . 


' :Project Number: < 4069.io.;R ... . 

..... . . ... . . . . . . ...... .. 


. FEMA·has deter,mineJtl:IEitthisprojecth digible for strategic FtmdsMaIlagemeIit. .Through .... 
: .. ,Strategic Foods Managemerit,theFE¥ARegionaIOfficein:Chicago has coqrdfuated with the : 

Grante,,'10·b.reak the project downmto srru4hirfuciements., , :Th6:l~uri-ent projected:funding ,:: ... ,. ': .. :: .. 
timelineisshownbelow. >FEMA recognizesthatthis time1ineis orilyanestimate,and challges to 

: . 	:the.futidfng scnedulellla,ybecOtrIe:necessary. ·:A$ ~6onas theG~antee be'comes'aware ofpotential
changes to lhefuriding titneline; please,notify theFEMARegioruil 'Office. " FinaIly~for 'all future 
funding installmentsovet $l nrilli(Jndoll&~, a large Prc>j ~ctnotification is required. :' 

··· ··FENiArequires that the ·Granteeprovide 30d~ysadvancenotice 'oftequests for addltipnalfunds. ' 
' <Pll~ request maybe~~bm.itted bythe.stateH~ard MitigationOfficer eithetbye-miil or letter., .. , 

..... .. . .. 
. ... . . . . . . . . 

.. Current Oblig'3tion:':," 
I 

••. t 

. , 

; ; r 

: .' 


	AGENDA  030414
	UREGULAR AGENDA

	Board Packet

